
Rev. 7-13 
 
 

 

 
 
 
 

ADDENDUM NO.:  1 
IFB or RFP NO.:  732 
Description: Furnish & Deliver Lighting 
Equipment 
Project:  Queensborough Community College 
Bid Opening Date: September 20, 2022 at 
2:30PM 

 
Specifics of the Addendum:  Answer questions received during the RFI period.  
 

1. Q: ETC is currently substituting Pathway brand gateways for all Response DMX gateway orders. Please 
confirm that is acceptable.  
A: Yes.  

 
2. Q: The specifications called for Mega-Clamps for the Chauvet Maverick Force S Profile. Mega-Claws are 

more commonly used. Confirming that Mega-Clamps, not claws, are preferred? 
A: Mega-claw is acceptable. 

 
3. Q: The specification calls for hanging irons and clamps with the Chroma-Q ColorForce II 72. The 

ColorForce comes with trunnions. Is there a preference for style of clamp? 
A: Standard c-clamps with the trunions is acceptable. 

 
4. Q: PowerCON True1 cannot be SO, it must be SJO. Confirming this is acceptable? 

A: Yes.  
 

5. Q: The ColorSource Spots and ColorSource PARS have PowerCON blue, not True1, connections. However, 
there are only True1 extensions and adapters listed in the spec. Are any PowerCON blue/gray extensions 
or adapters required?  
A: The Tru1 requirement is an error.  Provide all 20A PowerCON (blue and gray) cables and connectors. 

 
6. Q: Confirming standard RJ45, not EtherCON, connectors on the Cat5e cables?  

A: Yes.  
 

7. Q: Are any stenciled labels (ex: QCC) required on the lighting fixtures?  
A: No.  

 
8. Q: Are any prep services required prior to equipment delivery such as fixture addressing, unboxing, 

testing, etc.?  
A: Test fixtures to be sure they are operable then return them to their original packaging for delivery. 
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9. Q: Does the equipment need to be delivered all together in one delivery? Does storage accommodation 

need to be made at our facility for equipment that arrives earlier than other pieces?  
A: Yes, to both questions. 

 
10. Q: Can the equipment be delivered on pallets, or does it need to be put into hampers/roadcases for 

transport?  
A: Pallets are acceptable. 

 
11. Q: Are dust covers required for the monitors?  

A: Yes.  
 

12. Q: Are power data cables for the console included in the cable counts already? Or should we provide 
additional? If additional, what lengths/how many?  
A: Already included in the counts. 

 
13. Q: Are datasheets/drawings for submittal required?  

A: Yes.  
 

14. Q: Are any extended warranties required?  
A: No.  

 
15. Q: Is console training required?  

A: No.  
 

16. Q: Please note that some of the specified equipment, specifically the ETC Ion console and the ChromaQ 
ColorForce72 battens, have incredibly long lead times, without a definitive ship date. If you are open to 
more readily substitutes, then we would be happy to quote this.  
A: Substitutes for the fixtures are acceptable. Substitute for the console not allowed. 
 

17. Q: Does the customer need Powercon 20A cable for the Colorsource lighting fixtures? The cable 
specification only refers to Powercon True1, which is specific to the ColorForce II 72s and Maverick Force 
S fixtures. 
A: The PowerCON True1 requirement is an error.  Provide all 20A PowerCON (blue and gray) cables and 
connectors. 
 

18. Q: The manufacturer is not shipping Response Gateways (Response Mk2 4-Port Gateway) this year due 
to parts supply issues. Instead, the factory has partnered with Pathway Connectivity to substitute the 
Pathport line of gateways. Attached is the datasheet for approval. Will the Gateway need an external 
power supply, or will it use PoE? 
A: Pathway gateways are an acceptable substitute.  The network switch in the specification is POE, so 
assume the gateways will be POE powered. 

 
 
 
 
All other terms and conditions of the original Invitation for Bids shall remain the same.   


